Matilda Sanders

From: Dana Rudolf <drudolf@sfflaw.com>

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martin Friedman; Ana VanEsselstine; '"Maurice W. Gallarda (mgallarda@plurisusa.com)’;
dwinters@plurisusa.com

Subject: Docket No. 120152-WS; Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

Attachments: PSC Clerk 22 (Interim Rates Report - Mar 2013).Itr.pdf

a) Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

(407) 830-6331
mfriedman(@sfflaw.com

b) Docket No. 120152-WS
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 2012 General Rate Increase Application

C) Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
d) 2 pages

e) Interim rate revenue report for the revenues billed in March 2013.
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April 15, 2013
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 120152-WS- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Orange County by Pluris Wedgefield, Inc.
Qur File No.: 43085.15

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced matter is the Utility’s interim rate
revenue report for the revenues billed in March 2013.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Very lruly yours,

Jinder

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

{zCéJ&/

MSF/der

cc: Ms. Ana VanEsselstine, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail)
Mr. Dan Winters (via e-mail)
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Wedgefield - Water

Resi
Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D'E) Total Revenue (C+F)
A B C D E F G
5/8" 1,533 32.34 49,577.22 5,473,000 1 559 30,594.07 80,171.29
1,389,000 2 6.98 9,695.22 9,695.22
- 528,000 3 11.18 5,903.04 5,903.04
1" - 80.86 - 1 5.59 - -
- 2 6.98 -
- - 3 11.18 -
7,390,000 95,769.55

frigation - T

Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D°E) Tolal Revenue (C+F)

A B C D E F G
5/8" 6 32.34 194.04 26,000 1 6.94 180.44 374.48
26,000 374.48

General

Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D*E) Total Revenue (C+F)

A B c D E F G
5/8° 18 32.34 58212 149,000 1 6.94 1,034.06 1,616.18
1" 5 80.86 404,30 96,000 1 6.94 666.24 1,070.54
2 2 25871 517.42 213,000 1 6.94 1,478.22 1,995.64
3 1 51743 517.43 1 6.94 - 51743
458,000 5,199.79

Wedgefield - Sewer

Residenall 1

Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D*E) Total Revenue (C+F)

A B C D E F G
58" 1,527 26.12 39,885.24 6,843,000 1 474 3243582 72,321.06
- 528,000 2 - - .
1 - 26.12 - 1 474
- . 2 . . -
7,371,000 72,321.06

Meter Size  Units Served  Base Rate Base Revenue (A*B) Gallons (000s)  Tier#  TierRate  Tier Revenue (D'E) Total Revenue (C+F)

A B C D E F G

5/8" 4 2612 104.48 21,000 1 5.65 118.65 22313
1 2 65.38 130.76 32,000 1 5.65 180.80 311.56
2 1 209.18 209.18 29,000 1 5.65 163.85 373.03
82,000 807.72

Amount Subject

Rate" to Refund

Billing Total - Water 101,343.82  26.84% 27,200.68

Bitling Total - Sewer 73,228.78 19.34% 14,162.45

Total at Interim Rates 174,572.60 41,363.13

Cumulative Totals 865,738.72 204,894.16

* Rates per Order No. PSC-12-0554-PCO-WS, page 7




